Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 3:28 PM
To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King; Rachel Cook
Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:
To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Terri Roark

Email:

roarkterri324@gmail.com

Home Address
518 W Romeo B Garrett Ave Apt 326 Peoria IL 61605

Business Name

Business Address

Home Phone

309.868.1491

Business Phone
Same

Fax
Preferred method of contact:
Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Mayor’s Advisory Committee for the Disabled

Community Volunteer Experience
| was a Volunter Long Term Care Ombudsman for many years.

| was in charge of our church nursery many years ago. After that, | still worked in the nursery or children's church until
health issues interfered. | was a Tazewell Country Election Judge for quite a few years.

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No



If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background

| have previously worked in the medical field | have worked with people experiencing dementia.
Worked Hospice

Low vision to no vision

Educational Background
High School

Junior College

CNA Certification

Medical Assistant Diploma.

And a whole heck of a lot hard work and hands on, learn as you go tasks.

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed | feel that | can be a voice for the disabled to get their needs and concerns heard. We need to have some
transportation issues corrected at Gateway at River City and this is the first step in finally being heard.

| want to be a voice for those who can't or won't stand up for themselves.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 96.74.211.146
(96-74-211-146-static.hfc.comcastbusiness.net)

Date/Time: June 5, 2018 3:27 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 7.1.1; Moto E (4)
Build/NPQS26.69-64-2) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko)
Chrome/67.0.3396.68 Mobile Safari/537.36



